HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY

June 11, 1997 Hearing Room E

1:00 P.M. Tape 119

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Leslie Lewis, Chair

Rep. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair

Rep. Michael Fahey

Rep. Mike Lehman

Rep. Dennis Luke

Rep. Mark Simmons

Rep. Jim Welsh

STAFF PRESENT: Pat Zwick, Policy Analyst

Marjorie Taylor, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 588 Work Session

HB 2645 Work Session

SB 902 Work Session

SB 431 Work Session

SB 1169 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 119, A		
003	Chair Lewis	Calls the meeting to order at 1:43 p.m.
SB 588 WORK		
<u>SESSION</u>		
006	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves to SUSPEND the rules for the purpose of RECONSIDERING the vote on SB 588.
		VOTE: 5-0

		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Fahey, Welsh
030	Chair Lewis	The motion CARRIES.
037	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which SB 588 was sent to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
042	Chair Lewis	Explains why the bill is up for reconsideration.
054	Pat Zwick	Policy Analyst. Explains other concerns about the bill.
059	Chair Lewis	Reminds the committee that everybody loved the bill the first time.
		VOTE: 7-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
077	Chair Lewis	The motion CARRIES.
085	Chair Lewis	Closes the work session on SB 588 and opens a work session on HB 2645.
HB 2645 WORK SESSION		
086	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves HB 2645 BE REFERRED AS AMENDED to the committee on RULES AND ELECTIONS without recommendation as to passage.
098	Pat Zwick	Policy Analyst. Reminds the committee that they adopted the -A3 amendments during a previous meeting.
		VOTE: 6-1
		AYE: 6 - Fahey, Lehman, Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis
		NAY: 1 - Shields
118	Chair Lewis	The motion CARRIES.
119	Chair Lewis	Closes the work session on HB 2645 and opens a work session on SB 902.
SB 902 WORK SESSION		
120	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves SB 902 BE REFERRED to the committee on RULES AND ELECTIONS without recommendation as to passage.
		VOTE: 6-1

		AYE: 6 - Fahey, Lehman, Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis
		NAY: 1 - Shields
126	Chair Lewis	The motion CARRIES.
127	Chair Lewis	Closes the work session on SB 902 and opens a work session on SB 431
SB 431 WORK SESSION		
129	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves SB 431 BE REFERRED to the committee on RULES AND ELECTIONS without recommendation as to passage.
		VOTE: 6-1
		AYE: 6 - Fahey, Lehman, Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis
		NAY: 1 - Shields
140	Chair Lewis	The motion CARRIES.
142	Chair Lewis	Closes the work session on SB 431 and opens a work session on SB 1169.
SB 1169 WORK SESSION	<u> </u>	J.
150	Rep.	MOTION: Moves SB 1169 BE REFERRED to the committee on RULES AND ELECTIONS without recommendation as to passage.
	Welsh	Tree Desired to the desired tree of the tree of the state
	Welsh	VOTE: 4-3
	Welsh	1 0
	Weish	VOTE: 4-3
163	Welsh	VOTE: 4-3 AYE: 4 - Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis
163 165	Chair	VOTE: 4-3 AYE: 4 - Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis NAY: 3 - Fahey, Lehman, Shields
	Chair Lewis Chair Lewis	VOTE: 4-3 AYE: 4 - Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis NAY: 3 - Fahey, Lehman, Shields The motion CARRIES.
165 SB 588 WORK	Chair Lewis Chair Lewis	VOTE: 4-3 AYE: 4 - Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis NAY: 3 - Fahey, Lehman, Shields The motion CARRIES.
165 SB 588 WORK SESSION	Chair Lewis Chair Lewis	VOTE: 4-3 AYE: 4 - Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis NAY: 3 - Fahey, Lehman, Shields The motion CARRIES. Closes the work session on SB 1169. Stands the committee at ease. Opens a work session on SB 588. Suggest that there be conceptual
165 <u>SB 588 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u> 210	Chair Lewis Chair Lewis Chair Lewis Rep.	VOTE: 4-3 AYE: 4 - Luke, Simmons, Welsh, Lewis NAY: 3 - Fahey, Lehman, Shields The motion CARRIES. Closes the work session on SB 1169. Stands the committee at ease. Opens a work session on SB 588. Suggest that there be conceptual amendments to the bill. MOTION: Moves to FURTHER AMEND the SB 588-A10

250	Chair Lewis	Hearing no objections, declares the motion CARRIED.
251	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 588-A10 amendments dated 6/11/97 as FURTHER AMENDED. (EXHIBIT A)
254	Chair Lewis	Hearing no objections, declares the motion CARRIED.
256	Rep. Luke	MOTION: Moves SB 588 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Simmons
265	Chair Lewis	The motion CARRIES. REP. FAHEY will lead discussion on the floor.
275	Chair Lewis	Expresses appreciation to the committee members and staff for a great legislative session.
286	Chair Lewis	Adjourns the meeting at 2:20 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Marjorie Taylor, Pat Zwick,

Administrative Support Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - SB 588, -A10 amendments, Committee Staff, 1 p.